David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Monday, September 29, 2014 11:20 AM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: * * The Denver 2014 Showroom Update is Now Online! * *
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The Denver 2014 Showroom Updates!

The Denver Show Updates begin today, and the first showroom is now online
with over two dozen beautiful specimens! Here's a look at today's offering....

* Tremendous specimen of Native Wire Silver from Freiberg, Germany *
* Fine Azurite from Milpillas *
* Cuprite with Smithsonite and Mottramite from Tsumeb *
* Gemmy crystals of Golden Smithsonite from Tsumeb *
* Cerussite sixling with Malachite from Tsumeb *
* Classic Colorado Rhodochrosites *
* Reddish-orange Quartz from Dal'negorsk *
* Super rare Heulandite and Stilbite on Amethyst from the Bay of Fundy *
* Green Fluorite with Calcite from Alaska *
* Stunning Polybasite with Chalcopyrite, Acanthite, and Quartz *

* Green and reddish-pink tip Tourmaline cluster from the Cruzeiro Mine *
* Pink Manganoan Calcite with Quartz scepters from Inner Mongolia *
* Calcite from Germany and China *

* Mimetite from San Pedro Corralitos *

* Native Sulfur crystals with Aragonite ps after Calcite from Sicily *

1



* Super aesthetic Michigan Silver on Native Copper *
* Prehnite "fingers" with Laumontite from India *
* Fluorites from Illinois *
* Superb 5 cm Native Copper crystal from Michigan *

and MUCH, much more!

Denver 2014 Showroom #1

* Thank you for making us your choice for the Finest Minerals *

Contact Information
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The 1st Denver Show Mineral Auction Opens Soon!

* New Specimens from the Show and Showrooms at Wholesale Opening Bids *

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL 36691

www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com
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